BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 10TH MARCH 2016
AT 6.00 P.M.

PARKSIDE SUITE - PARKSIDE, MARKET STREET, BROMSGROVE, B61 8DA

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE COUNCIL HAS MOVED PREMISES AS INDICATED
ABOVE. PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT THERE ARE NO PARKING FACILITES
AVAILABLE AT THE NEW PREMISES. THE NEAREST PARKING IS THE
PARKSIDE (MARKET STREET) PAY AND DISPLAY CAR PARK. ACCESS TO
THE NEW PREMISES IS VIA THE MAIN ENTRANCE DOOR ON THE
STOURBRIDGE ROAD.

MEMBERS: Councillors B. T. Cooper, C. M. McDonald and L. J. Turner

Reserve Member: Councillor S. A. Webb

AGENDA

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 4)

1. Election of Chairman for the meeting
2. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes
3. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm
the nature of those interests.

4, Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Bayley's of Bromsgrove, 6
Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B61 7AE (Pages 5 - 34)



5. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until
the next meeting

K. DICKS
Chief Executive
Parkside
Market Street
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B61 8DA

29th February 2016



Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC

Access to Information

The Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend Local Authority meetings and to see certain
documents. Recently the Freedom of Information Act 2000 has further
broadened these rights, and limited exemptions under the 1985 Act.

> You can attend all Council, Cabinet and Committee/Board
meetings, except for any part of the meeting when the business
would disclose confidential or “exempt” information.

» You can inspect agenda and public reports at least five days before
the date of the meeting.

» You can inspect minutes of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards for up to six years following a meeting.

» You can have access, upon request, to the background papers on
which reports are based for a period of up to six years from the date
of the meeting. These are listed at the end of each report.

» An electronic register stating the names and addresses and
electoral areas of all Councillors with details of the membership of
all Committees etc. is available on our website.

» A reasonable number of copies of agendas and reports relating to
items to be considered in public will be made available to the public
attending meetings of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards.

» You have access to a list specifying those powers which the Council
has delegated to its Officers indicating also the titles of the Officers
concerned, as detailed in the Council’'s Constitution, Scheme of
Delegation.

You can access the following documents:
» Meeting Agendas
» Meeting Minutes

> The Council’s Constitution

at www.bromsagrove.gov.uk



http://www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



10.

Appendix

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Premises)

HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman will open the hearing and introduce Members of the
Sub-Committee and officers present.

The Chairman will ask parties to the proceedings to introduce
themselves.

In the event the Applicant is not represented, the Chairman will
remind the Applicant that he/she can be represented by a legal
representative at his/her own expense.

The Licensing Officer, Worcestershire Regulatory Services will
present the report.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Licensing Officer.

The Chairman will invite the Applicant and/or his/her
representative to present his/her case and call any witnesses.
The Applicant will be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes to present
the case.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Applicant and/or his/her representative.

The Chairman will invite the Responsible Authorities to present
their representations. New representations must not be raised.
The Responsible Authorities will be allowed a total of 10 minutes
to present their case(s). If two or more Responsible Authorities
wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10 minutes will be divided
between them.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Responsible Authorities.

All other Parties to the proceedings will be invited to present their
representations or elect a spokesperson to speak on their behallf.
New representations must not be raised. A maximum of 10
minutes will be allowed for the Parties to present their case(s). If
two or more Parties wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10
minutes will be divided between them.

Page 1



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Appendix

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the
applicant / applicant’s representative and the Responsible
Authorities to put any relevant questions to the other Parties

The other Parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5
minutes will be allowed.

The Responsible Authorities will be invited to sum up. A
maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Applicant and/or his/her representative will be invited to sum
up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal
advice to be given.

At the conclusion of the hearing Members of the Sub-Committee,
the Legal Advisor and the Democratic Services Officer will
withdraw from the meeting room so that the Sub-Committee can
reach its decision in private

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be sent to the Applicant and
those parties who made representations within 5 working days.

Page 2



1.

Appendix

Please Note:

Each application coming before the Licensing Sub-Committee will
be treated on its own merits, and the Sub-Committee will take its
decision based upon:

a) the promotion of the four licensing objectives, as given by the
Licensing Act 2003, namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm;

[ ]
b) Bromsgrove District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;

c) guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
and

d) the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chairman may require any person who in his/her opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the meeting, and may
refuse to permit that person to return, or permit him/her to return
only on such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However,
such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing
any information which he/she would have been entitled to have
given orally at the meeting had he/she not been required to leave.

Decisions may be taken in the absence of the Applicant or any
other party. All notices and representations received from absent
parties will be considered.

Questioning must not be hostile or intended to unfairly undermine
the position of any party.

Late evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

The decision of the Sub-Committee will be sent to all parties
within 5 working days.

An appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the Sub-Committee’s
decision must be lodged within 21 days of the date on which all
parties were notified in writing of the decision of the Licensing
Sub-Committee.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

10TH MARCH 2016

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

BAYLEY'S OF BROMSGROVE

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Dave Etheridge

Senior Licensing Practitioner
01905 822799
Dave.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Bromsgrove Central

Appendices: List of appendices

Appendix 1 — Application Form
Appendix 2 — Plans
Appendix 3 — Representations received

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine an application for grant of a premises licence in
respect of:

Bayley's Of Bromsgrove

6 Worcester Road

Bromsgrove

Worcestershire

B61 7AE

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
BACKGROUND

On 20 January 2016 an application was received from Mr Jack Bayley for
grant of a premises licence in respect of:

Page 5



Agenda ltem 4

Bayley's Of Bromsgrove
6 Worcester Road
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire

B61 7AE

2.2 The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee
and a plan of the premises. The plan of the premises can be seen at
Appendix 2.

2.3 It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance
with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations
and that the application has also been served on all responsible authorities.

2.4 The applicant is applying for the following licensable activities:-

Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors
Exhibition of Films Everyday 08:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Everyday 08:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Sale of Alcohol Everyday 08:00 - 00:00 Indoors

2.5 The designated premises supervisor identified in the application is Jack
Bayley.

3. REPRESENTATIONS
Responsible Authorities

3.1 No representations were received from responsible authorities

Other Persons

3.2 A total of three emails were received making representations in respect of
the application. The emails have all been sent from the operators of other
local businesses in Worcester Road. The representations are attached to
this report at Appendix 3.

3.3 The representations include concerns about noise and disturbance
emanating from music being played at the premises. Concerns are also
raised about the potential for noise and anti-social behaviour arising from
customers of the premises.

Page 6



4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Agenda ltem 4

LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from
the Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire
Regulatory Services on 01905 822799 or email
wrsenquiries@waorcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and
the evidence it hears.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(@) Grant the application as requested

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding
to them.

(c) Reject the application in whole or in part.

The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it
desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in
writing within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing.

Page 7


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

5.7

5.8

Agenda ltem 4

Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal
against the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified
of the decision in writing.

The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

FOR DECISION
The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.

Page 8



| Agendadiem, 4

Bromsgrove District Council, Parkside, Market Street, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B61 GAD.

Application for 2 premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. ¥ you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

“You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| JackBayley
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

{ Bayley’s of Bromsgrove
6 Wozcester Road
Bromsgrove

Post town ‘Worcestershire ) Postcode B61 TAE

Teféphune number at premises (if any) - N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises -4 £11,750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * ]3/ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company [] pisase complste section (B)
i,  asaparinership [1  please complete section (B)
fii. asan unincorporated association or [0  please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)
c) a recognised clib il pleasé complete gection (B)
d)  acharity [l  please complete section (B)

Page 9



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

2 a person who is regisiered under Part 2 of the Care
Stendards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

g2}  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Agenda ltem 4

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

000

‘please complete section (B)

[1 please complete section (B)

F1  please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

T am, carrying on or proposing to carry on & business which involves the use of the premises for IZ/

licensable activities; or
¥ amn making the application pursuantto a
statutory function or

O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative [l

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fiil in as applicable)

i Other Title (for
M & Ms [ Miss [ Ms [} Ot o O

1 Sarname ' T First nomes
| Bayley | Jack

1o 1 yours ol or over [ Please tick yes
1 Current postal address if

different from premises
- address
: Tostionn Postcode

' Daytime contact telephoné number

. E-mail address
(optional)

Page 10



Agenda ltem 4

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [ M [] Miss

L

—. | Other Title (for
Ms L1 example, Rev)

‘| Surname

{ First names

.: 1 am 18 years old or over

[ Please tick yes

Curent postat address if
oy different from premises
‘] address

: Post town

_ T__Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

"E-mail address
‘ (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate plezase give any
registered number. In the case of a parinership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

3 Name

} Address

- Repistered number (where applicable)

Description, of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

' Telephone number (if any)

} E-mail address {optional)

Page 11



‘ Agenda ltem 4

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
ises li 9 :
‘When do you want the premises licence to start? B HTo3 200 5]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? HEREEENEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read gaidance note 1)

Bayley’s of Bromsgrove proposes to sell a range of high end liquor and craft beer within Bromsgroves
town centre, from a shop on the Worcester Road. In addiction to the alcohelic products the business
| intends to sell a small range of specialist coffee’s and other hot drinks during it’s opening hours. The shop
will provide a range of products being sold primarily to take away and consumed off the premises. The
application does include the sale of alcohol on site and a number of other licensable activities, this is
'} mainly to give the public a chance to experience the product range in the correct environment, for cxample
a customer may wish to taste a certain style of craft beer before taking away a full selection. The set up of
-the shop is not that of a bar or restaurant so does not intend to trade as one, please see floor plan. The shop
is wishing to trade between the hours of 08.00 - 00.00, Monday fo Sunday. There will be 2 limited number
of seating on site for those who decide to reside within the premises. The application also includes
provision to play recorded music on site, this is as back ground music and will be amplified to a level that
reflects that, at no point will the music be amplified io a level that causes a public nuisance. The
application also includes the provision to play films on the premises, this will be for small independent
filin releases, cult films and other films that carry 2 local interest. The premises will operate the Challenge
25 policy at all times and will have sufficient CCTV in operation, location of CCTV fo be chosen by local
law enforcement.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend. =

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2603)

Provision of regulated entertainment z;;?;e tick any that

a)  plays (if'ticking yes, fill in box A) 3
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) =
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) N
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) |
)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) =
g)  performances of dance (f ticking ves, fill in box G) |
1) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) n

(f ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 12



| Agenda ltem 4

Provision of Iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) M|
Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) IZ/
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M
A
| Plays 1§ Will the performance of a play take place indoors
-| Standard days and timings :{ or outdoors or both — please tick (please read - Indoors O
{ (please read guidance note || guidance note 2)
{96 ; ‘Outdoors £
iDay | Stat | Finish ‘Both 3
‘1 Mon : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
| ' Tue
Wed : | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
' o {inote 4)
Thur
1P 7y ‘Nonstandard fimings. Where vou intend te'uise the premises for the
‘ . ' periormance of plays st different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
' Sat
| Sun

Page 13



Agenda ltem 4

B
‘1 Films { Will the exhibition of films take place indeors oxr 7 El/ "
Standard days and timings { outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors
1 (please read gnidance note | note 2) ‘
19 Outdoors ]
| Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon 0800 {0000 | Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
1 The showings of films on site with amplified recorded music. At no point
“Tue 0800 | 0000 T will films be played with the music amplified to a level that causes public
‘ ; { nuisance.
Wed 0800 5 :0000 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
: — guidance note 4)
: N/A
§ Thur {0800 |- 0000
| Fr : 0800 ' 0000 N{m standar&timings, ‘Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
‘ ; 1 left. please list (please read guidance note 5) :
|8at | ogo0 {0000
]Suw fosoo o000

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4

C
- Indoor sporting events || Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
{ Standard days and timings :
(please read guidance note |
6 ,
{Day | Stat |Finish |
1§ Mon ‘
E Tue State any seasonal variations for indeor sporting events (pleasc read
' ~{ guidance note 4)
| wed
Thur 1 'Non standard timings. Where veu intend fo use thie-premides for indoor

‘sporting events at diffexrent times to theose listed in the column on the

‘1 '1efi, please list (please read gnidance note 5)

¥ Sat

Sun

Page 15



Agenda ltem 4

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or eutdoors or both —please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

{please read guidance note Outdoors ]

6)

Day | Start Finish { Both [l

Mon Please give farther details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed '  State nay seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read gnidance note 4)

Thur

Fri ' ‘Non standard timings. Where von intend touse the premises for boxing

- ; or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

S

Page 16



Agenda ltem 4

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (pleasc | 10doors L]
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors 1
Day | Start | Finish Both M
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed ‘State anv-seasonalvariations for the performance of live music (please
: : read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard tiniings; Where you intend to use the premises for the
—— : performange of live musie at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 17



Agenda ltem 4

F

Recorded music 'Will the plaving of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please Indoozs [4
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2) -

6 Outdoors | L]
Dag | Start | Finish Both 10

Mon | 0300 | 0000 | Please give furthier details here (ploase read gnidance note 3)

Amplified recorded music to be played at the premises. At no point will the

recorded music be amplified to a level that may causc a nuisance to the

T
ue 08_00 _ 0_090 public.

Wed 0800 ' 0000 State any seasonal variations for the plaving of vecorded music (please
1 1ead guidance note 4)’

Thur | gg00 | 0000

Non standard timings, ‘Where you fntend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the cohumn

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0800 | 0000

['sat  |os00 | o000

Sun 0800 0000

10

Page 18



Agenda ltem 4

G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of danee take place indoors

Standard days and timings -} or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors i

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give forther details here (please tead guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Nox standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the
‘performance of dance at different times to those listed ip the celumn on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 5

Sat

Son

11
Page 19



Agenda ltem 4

H
1 Anything of 2 similar § Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day | Start | Finish | Willthis enteréainmont fake place indoors or’ Indoors O
~gutdoors or both — please tick {pleasc read guidance
Mon note 2) : i Outdoors [l
i Both | 1
Tue " | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Wed
Thur ; } State aBy seaspnsl variations for enfertainpment of & similar deseription
: to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fr
Sat ; { Nown standard timings. ‘Where you intend fo use the premises for the
: entertainnrent of a similar description tothat falling withip (e), {f) ox (2)
‘af different times 1o those listed in fhe column on the left, please list
‘(please read guidance note 5)
‘Sun
12

Page 20



Agenda ltem 4

I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Pay | Statt | Finish Both {1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ‘State any seasonsl variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri ‘Non stapdard timings. Where vou intend to ase the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those Hsted in

| the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)
Sat '
| Sm

13
Page 21



Agenda ltem 4

J
Supply of alcehel Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — Onl the
Standard days and timings | please tick (plcase read guidance note 7) premuises 0
(plesse read gnidance note +
premises
Day | Stmt | Finish | Both =z
Mon 030{) 0000 State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
———1 guidance note 4)
N/A
| Tue | 0800 0000 |
Wed | 0800 | 0000
Thar | 0800 | 0000 | Nonm standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the.
s { supply of alcohol at different times to these listed in the colump on the:
Ieft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi  |oso0 | 0000
et N /2\
Sat 10800 | 0000
Sun | 0800 | 0000 :

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises superviser:

Name
Jack Bayley

Address

Postcode T

Personal licence number (if known}
1 15/05009/PERSLI

Issuing licensing authority (if known) '
Bromsgrove District Conneil

14
Page 22



K

Agenda ltem 4

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment ox matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respeet of children (please read
|| guidance note 8).

" No adult entertainment to be permitted on the premises at any given time.

L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings | N/A
{please read guidance note
6)
Day Start | Finish
Mon {0800 | 0000
Tac | 0800 | 0000
Wed {0800 | 0000
Non'standard timings. 'Where vou'intend the premises fo be open to the
= public at different tirees from those Hsted in the column on the leff,
ur i 0800 0000 | please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fr og00 | 0000 Any non standard timings will be applied for using a temporary events
. notice and will only go zhead once the TEN has been granted.
Sat | 0800 | 0000
Smm | 0800 | 0000

15
Page 23



Agenda ltem 4

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

2} General — all four ficensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) {please read guidance note 9}

. No ampiified music to be played at the fagade of the premises. At no point will any recorded music be
amplified to the level that would cause a public nuisance.
Staff to be trained in the sale of the alcohol and ti the Challenge 25 policy to be enforced.

.No adult eniertainment to be permitted.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

 Staff will be trained on the laws of selling alcohol and on. the compliance with the conditions of the

premises license.
DPS to ensure over intoxicated persons are refused service and those abusive are asked to leave to

premises.
CCTV will be in operation at all times, camera locations to be determined by the West Midlands Police.

"¢} Public safety

Good level of lighting inside and outside the vemue.

Challenge 25 to be enforced at all times.

CCTV to be in operation at all times.

CCTV to have hard drive with image download capability and data storage for 31 days.

4} The prevention of public nuisance

No amplified music to tzke place outside of licensed hours.
Tables and chairs to be removed from the front of the premises when trading ceases (if applicable).

€) The protection of children from harm

Notice stating “No alcohol to be sold to any persons under the age of 18,

Challenge 25 policy to be enforced.

Acceptable photographic identification will be required (Driving License, Passport, PASS logo).

St=ff to be trained regularly regarding Challenge 25 policy.

All refuses of sale will be logged in a refusals register which will be kept and maintained on site and can
.be accessed by the authorities for inspection upon request.

16
Page 24



Agenda ltem 4

Cheeklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =
I have enclosed the pian of the premises. E/

e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where E/
applicable.

® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premiscs i:}
supervisor, if applicable.

®  yupderstand that T must now advertise my application. =

®  Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be Bf
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly anthorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

1 Date 20/01 /2016
Capacity ‘Lease Holder

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). I signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signafure

Date

Capacity

application (please read guidance note 13)

Jack Bayley

Post town.. § o ﬂg‘Pt:;stcdde |

Telephone number (ifany) . .. i

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

17
Page 25



| Agenda ltem 4

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Mr Jack Bayley

Address: Bayley’s of Bromsgrove
Worcester Road, Bromsgrove
Worcestershire. B61 7AE.

Licensing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council

Licensing Authority Address: Worcestershire Regulatory Services,
Wyre Forest House, Finepoint,
Kidderminster. DY11 7WF.

Licensing Authorities Website: www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

The applicant has applied to the Licensing Authority for a premises license for the
above premises for the following licensable activities:

The playing of recorded music between the hours of 0800 and 0000.
The showing of films between the hours of 0800 and 0000.
The sale of alcohol between the hours of 0800 and 0000 for consumption and and off

the premises.

A person of responsible authority {as defined by the Licensing Authority) may make
representations to the Licensing Authority no later than the 17" February 2016.

Any representations made to the Licensing Authority must be in writing.
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with

this application. The maximum for which a person is liable on summary conviction for
this offence is £5,000.

Dated: 20™ January 2016

Jack Bayley

Page 26



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE

Notice is hereby given that Mr Jack Bayley of Bayley’s of Bromsgrove, 6 Worcester
Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B61 7AE, give notice that we have applied to
Bromsgrove District Council far the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of 6
Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B61 7AE, to allow the playing of
recorded music (0800 — 0000), the showing of films (0800-0000) and the supply of
alcohol (0800 - 0000). Any person who w;shes to make a representation in relation to
this application must do so in writing by 17" February 2016 stating the grounds for
making said representation to: Worcestershire Regulatory Services, Wyre Forest
House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, DY11 7WF. The full application can be
inspected by prior arrangement at the above offices. It is an offence to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application. The maximum
fine for which a person is liable once convicted of this offence is £5,000.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



, Y AT e — Tior PLAN —
— ReTAailL SPACE LAYOUT O CATIOMN -

KEY
B2 EMERGEMCY BAT
A EXTINGLISHER
&5 e AR
Citonren WG| T Lo S ABLE

ro

g AfEon @ AOVTS

No, 2
A1UNIT
GROUND

000 SQFT

L

STolE

62 obed

G

CounTek

SEATING

Wo R, FESTEC.  [COAD (onE wWAY )

<cALE |00 \

o)} epuaby

PPo2eS LICEMCE APPLICATION ( LICEMSING ACT 20032) 5 WORCESTER POAD

J_7 L1




This page is intentionally left blank



| Agenda Item 4

Afpénoivt 3

Sent; 16 February 2016 19:06

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Objection to application 16/00403/PREMLI

Formal Objection to license application Reference 16/00403/PREMLI

Bayley's Of Bromsgrove, &6 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire,
B61 7AE

Whilst | do not object to the idea of a bar opening at 6 Worcester Rd (it may well even help my business) [ am
concerned about a couple of aspects of the application, and therefore wish to object to the proposed opening hours
and the type of films that may te shown.

The reasons | am objecting is:

1. This section of Worcester Road is used by a large number of children going to and from school as weli as the
numbers of children taking lessons the music school opposite.

2. The narrowness of the pavement would mean that children would pass in very close proximity to any smokers
from the proposed bar as the building has no rear yard that smokers could use.

Kind Regards,

Maekong Thai
Frxx* Emall confidentiality notice **%**

This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Maekong Thai, 12 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcs. B61 7AE

Maekong Thai is the trading name of Maekong Thai Ltd Registration No: 6147712 England and Wales Registered
Office: 18 Woodstock Road, Coventry, CV3 5HQ

Page 31



Tor WRS Engaies T T Agenda Item 4

Subject: Re; Licensing Application Ref: 16/00403/PREMLI
May | refer to the above Application.
We have a Music School directly opposite the above building, teaching a large range of disciplines.

We have approximately 180 students a week of which the majority are of school age, ranging from 6 years old. A
number of students walk to our premises straight from the local schools and then walk home.

The majority of our tutors are female, and the last to leave has to lock up and set the arlarms, then walk to the public
car parks.

i i jcati i laying of music and the consumption of
Granting a License as per the Application would allow the showing of films, p npti
alc:)hol %rom 08.00 to 00.00. This would result in a continuous stream of customers, who may have been drinking all

day 6;“the opposite footpath as there is no rear access to the property for those wishing to smoke. This would lead
to an intimidating presence for the youngsters, parents and staff when entering or leaving the building.

It could also impact on the teaching aspect of the school as all the teaching rooms have windows overlooking the
street. Any loud or raucous behaviour would also be intimidating to the children."we have had previous experiences
with disruption and intimidation of this tpe when unsociable elements were housed in the adjacent property with

resultant police raids, anti-social behaviour outside the front door atc. Itis very worrying and concerning to both the
students and staff,

We, therefore, respectfully ask that his Application be declined.

Director

Bremsgrove Schoo! of Music
13-15 Worcester Road
Bromsgrove

B&1 7DL

Page 32



To: WRS Enquiries |
Subject: Appeal reference 16/00403/PREMLI, ACI e n d a I te m 4
Dear Whom it may concern,

‘We are the next door shop adjoining No: 6 Worcester Rd, Bromsgrove B61 7AE

Our shop is No: 4A Worcester Road: We are a Photography studio open from the hours of 9:00am till
9:00pm Sometimes longer dependent upon assignment.

Regarding 6 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove B61 7AE.
Bayley’s of Bromsgrove
1. Playing of recorded music between 8:00am and 12:00am

This will affect our business in a drastic way due to any noise from live or recorded music will affect our
video work. Our time photo editing and retouching could be disrupted as a high level of consentration is

needed,
The noise could affect giving customers directions while working with them.

2. showing of films between 8:00am and 12:00am

Why and what films will be shown and what is the need for this style of pub in bromsgrove ?

3. sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises between the hours of 8:00am and 12:00am

With t_he sale of alcohol and pubs comes people smoking, people wonder and stray from the front of the pub
and w111_cause issues with our business as we have children and families coming to our studio

They will not want to pass customers from the pub who maybe smoking ( and possibly drunk’) outside, The
pavement here is very narrow and i don’t believe there would be enough room to accommodate any ’
customers wanting to smoke! A lot of pubs in bromsgrove are not open from 8:00am so this will attract the
wrong sort of customers who just want to drink alcohol very early on in the day!

I'would like to arrange a meeting regarding the opening of this venue asap :

I think a Iot of small business will be affected in a drastic way if these plans go ahead, i say what i see, and i
see a lot of trouble arising! ,

FLASH PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIOS LTD
4A Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, B61 7AE

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	4 Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Bayley's of Bromsgrove, 6 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B61 7AE
	Appendix 1- Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Plans
	Appendix 3 - Representations Received


